W

GVR

AGENDA

Planning & Evaluation Committee
Thursday, January 11, 2024
1:30pm - 3:00pm MST
West Center-Rm 2 / Zoom

GVR'’s Mission Statement: “To provide excellent facilities and services that create
opportunities for recreation, social activities, and leisure education to enhance the quality
of our members’ lives.”
Committee: Kathi Bachelor (Chair), Beth Dingman, Christine Gallegos, Ed Knop, Robert

Quast, Lanny Smith, Kathy Zollinger, Steve Mendoza (Facility Director), Marge Garneau
(ex officio), Scott Somers (CEO), Natalie Whitman (COQO/Liaison)

Agenda Topic

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum
2. Approve Meeting Minutes: November 9, 2023
3. Chair Comments

4, Business
a. Ceramics Kiln Room Modifications

5. Member Comments

6. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Thursday, February 8, 2024, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom

Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner.



Agenda Topic #2

W
GVR

MINUTES

Planning & Evaluation Committee
Thursday, November 9, 2023
1:30pm - 3:00pm MST
West Center Room 2 / Zoom

Committee: Kathi Bachelor (Chair), Christine Gallegos, Ed Knop, Robert Quast, Lanny
Smith, Kathy Zollinger, Marge Garneau (ex officio), Scott Somers (CEQO), David Jund
(Facilities Director/Liaison)

Absent: Beth Dingman
Agenda Topic

1.

Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum
Chair Bachelor called the meeting to order at 1:30pm MST. Roll called; quorum
established.

Approve October 9, 2023, Meeting Minutes

MOTION: Quast moved / Gallegos seconded to approve the October 9,
2023, Minutes.

Passed: 5 yes / 1 abstain (Smith)

Chair Comments: The meeting was called to discuss an email from Director
Crothers’ to the Board and staff regarding the Capital Budget.

Staff Reports
a. Projects in-progress provided by Facilities Director David Jund.

Business
a. Director Crothers’ email to the Board and Staff regarding Capital Budget.
e Discussion was held on the Capital Budget which the P&E
Committee and FAC Committee had unanimous recommendation
to the Board of Directors to approve.
e The P&E Committee reaffirmed its recommendation of the
adoption of the Capital Budget as previously submitted to the
Board.

Member Comment: 1 member

Adjournment

MOTION: Quast moved / Zollinger seconded to adjourn the meeting at
2:40 pm.

Passed: unanimous

Next Meeting: Thursday, January 11, 2024, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom



Business 4.a

Green Valley Recreation, Inc.
Planning and Evaluation Committee

G\/R Ceramics Club Kiln Room Modification

Prepared By: Natalie Whitman, COO Meeting Date: January 11, 2024

Presented By: Scott Somers, CEO

Originating Committee / Department:
Facilities

Action Requested:
In light of new information, re-evaluate the committee’s previous recommendation to
upgrade the kiln room in the Ceramics Club studio.

Strategic Plan Goals:

Goal 1: Provide excellent facilities for members to participate in a variety of active and social
opportunities

Goal 5: Provide sound, effective governance and leadership for the corporation

Background Justification:

In October, the P&E Committee developed a prioritized list of projects to recommend to the
Board of Directors for addition to the Five-Year Capital Plan. Kiln room upgrades were a high
priority at position three on a list of 13 projects. At the time, staff had reported that the kiln
room was not up to code and committee members felt this presented a potential safety
concern.

Since then, mechanical (KC Mechanical Engineering) and electrical (CC Electrical Consulting)
engineers have assessed the kiln room and determined that it is code-compliant. This news
changes the nature of the project from one addressing a potential safety concern to a club
expansion request. The kiln room will only need to be brought “up to code” if another kiln is
added.

Attachments:
1) October 9, 2023 committee meeting minutes
2) Capital Improvement Proposal Assessment




Attachment #1

MINUTES

Planning & Evaluation Committee
Monday, October 9, 2023
1:00pm - 4:00pm MST
West Center Room 2 / Zoom

Committee: Kathi Bachelor (Chair), Christine Gallegos, Ed Knop, Robert Quast, Kathy
Zollinger, Marge Garneau (ex officio), Scott Somers (CEO), David Jund (Facilities
Director/Liaison)

Absent: Beth Dingman, Lanny Smith

Agenda Topic

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum
Chair Bachelor called the meeting to order at 1:00pm MST. Roll called; quorum
established.

2. MOTION: Bachelor moved / Quast seconded to amend the agenda to
include and approve the meeting minutes from September 26, 2023.
Passes: 4 yes/ 1 abstention (Zollinger)

3. Chair Comments

4, Capital Improvement Project Development
a. Summary of Board-approved projects underway
b. Brainstorming exercise to identify potential projects over a five-year period
c. Prioritization of potential projects
d. Development of a five-year capital improvement plan recommendation to the
Board for consideration and to the FAC to develop funding recommendations
for Board consideration.
MOTION: Gallegos moved / Bachelor seconded to amend the previous
motion of September 26, 2023, and substitute the following motion,
which is: The Committee prioritized various projects into a list of 1
through 13.

Finish Del Sol Clubhouse

West Center Expansion — Lapidary, Woodshop, Artisans’

Ceramics Kiln Room Upgrades

West Center Improvements — Member Services Center & Membership (Tied vote)
Canoa Hills Gymnasium (Tied vote)

Additional Security Cameras

Lazy River

. Permanent Metal Workers space

10. Las Campanas Fitness Center Expansion (Tied vote)

N UUWN R



10. Outdoor Pavilion at East Center (Tied vote)

11. Desert Hills Yoga Studio

13. Desert Hills Locker Room Expansion (Tied vote)

13. Santa Rita Springs Fitness Room Expansion (Tied vote)

Staff is to, based on the priorities, populate the 5-year Capital Plan
recommendation to the Board for consideration.
Passed: unanimous

Member Comments: No comments

Adjournment
No objections to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 3:31pm MST

Next Meeting: Thursday, November 9, 2023, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom



Attachment #2

Capital Improvement Proposal Assessment

Project Name:

Ceramics kiln rm expansion

Proposed by: Ceramics Club

Proposed Inception Year: 2024

Proposed Completion Year: 2024

Criteria/Assessment Rating Details
If this is a request for new | Yes [ ] If No, stop assessment. Club should take
or expanded club space, No [] appropriate steps and reapply in the
has the Club taken steps to | N/A [ future.
maximize utilization?
Does the request conform Yes If No, stop assessment and re-
to the CPM? No [] categorize request (ex. Club

responsibility)
gseRs, this request support | Yes [ If No, project will not be considered at

s mission and vision No [ L i ;
. . this time without extenuating
and align with the 5-year .
- circumstances.
strategic plan?
Are there health & safety Yes [ | If Yes, stop assessment and reallocate
impact/benefits tied to this | No [] request (ex. Operations) for speedier
project/request? resolution
Would the project improve | Yes [ ] If Yes, stop assessment and reallocate
member accessibility? No request for speedier resolution
What are the 3-5 year Unknown 0[] | Consider in-house attendance data or
participation trends related | Decreasing 0[] | research of national/regional trends.
to the recreation amenity No change 2]
affected by this proposal? Increasing 4
N/A []

Does this project improve No 0 [[] | Consider: growing trends, what is
GVR’s marketability and/or | Moderately 1 [] | offered elsewhere, etc.
competitive advantage? Yes 2]
Estimated additional annual | Decrease or 0 4 If proposal would add or remove
maintenance costs (E.g., 1-5% increase 3[ ] | services that exceed 5% of operating
Long-term costs? Annual 5-10% increase 2[ ] | budget, a vote of the membership is
replacements? Additional 10-15% increase | 1[ | | required.
staff required?)
Rate the interest level of Limited 1[[] |Examples:
this improvement to the Moderate 2[] | Limited: Enhances a smaller club with
general membership Broad 3[] | modest anticipated growth trends

Moderate: An emerging sport

Broad: A pool or fithess center
Would this request have an | Yes 0[]
adverse effect on another No 10
group of GVR members?

Total Score 10




Capital Improvement Proposal Assessment

Scoring Range Aggregate Score
Will be considered this round <7 10
Will not be considered at this time + or >7

Notes:

The ceramics club has requested an expansion to their existing kiln room which houses four kilns, in
order to add a fifth kiln.

No justification for the request has yet been offered. The club would do well to provide a detailed
explanation and/or data to support the need for an additional kiln.

The Ceramics Club has enjoyed steady membership growth over the past ten years with predictable

dips early in the pandemic. At the end of 2012, 109 members were reported. At the end of 2022, 206
members were reported.

Additional Considerations:
The estimated cost of expanding the kiln room within the current ceramics studio footprint is $90k.
An alternative location for a fifth kiln has been identified by GVR's architect: the closet-like space in

the former art room which is now part of the ceramics studio. Cost estimates for this alternative have
not been developed, but the architect and mechanical engineer believe it is a less expensive option.

L1 club’s history of Capital Funding Requests reviewed and included? Review data sheet of previous requests and
awards, include in report



	Planning & Evaluation Committee
	Agenda Topic
	11092023 P&E Minutes Draft.pdf
	Planning & Evaluation Committee
	Agenda Topic

	Attachment 10092023 PE Minutes Approved 11092023.pdf
	Planning & Evaluation Committee
	Agenda Topic

	P&E Agenda.pdf
	Planning & Evaluation Committee
	Agenda Topic


	text_1wdfk: Ceramics kiln rm expansion
	text_2ldt: Ceramics Club
	text_3qqje: 2024
	text_4uzxq: 2024
	checkbox_5hlph: Off
	checkbox_6hlpk: Off
	checkbox_7auzh: Yes_pydh
	checkbox_8ssym: Yes_pydh
	checkbox_9yvvy: Off
	checkbox_10rucq: Yes_pydh
	checkbox_11dkyw: Off
	checkbox_12q: Off
	checkbox_13oatd: Yes_hobw
	checkbox_14lvrk: Off
	checkbox_15zlcj: Yes_hobw
	checkbox_16czlo: Off
	checkbox_17fvzp: Off
	checkbox_18bzsn: Off
	checkbox_19zkbw: Yes_hobw
	checkbox_20gdke: Off
	checkbox_21mfex: Yes_hobw
	checkbox_22fybz: Off
	checkbox_23apyt: Off
	checkbox_24llah: Yes_hobw
	checkbox_25abfx: Off
	checkbox_26oekh: Off
	checkbox_27vvto: Off
	checkbox_28kimb: Yes_xijx
	checkbox_29adcf: Off
	checkbox_30ztnp: Off
	checkbox_31jkib: Off
	checkbox_32potj: Yes_xijx
	text_33bqeu: 10
	text_34jxf: 10
	textarea_35esry: The ceramics club has requested an expansion to their existing kiln room which houses four kilns, in order to add a fifth kiln. 



No justification for the request has yet been offered. The club would do well to provide a detailed explanation and/or data to support the need for an additional kiln.



The Ceramics Club has enjoyed steady membership growth over the past ten years with predictable dips early in the pandemic. At the end of 2012, 109 members were reported. At the end of 2022, 206 members were reported.


	textarea_36vf: 

The estimated cost of expanding the kiln room within the current ceramics studio footprint is $90k.



An alternative location for a fifth kiln has been identified by GVR's architect: the closet-like space in the former art room which is now part of the ceramics studio. Cost estimates for this alternative have not been developed, but the architect and mechanical engineer believe it is a less expensive option.
	checkbox_37zks: Off


